

## Holly Stampede Youth Football and Cheer Meeting

Date: 10/09/23 Time: 6:30 pm Meeting Place: Holly Middle School 14470 N. Holly Rd, Holly, MI 48442

Type of Meeting: Regularly scheduled meeting

### Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Destiney Bailey at 6:30 pm.

### Roll Call of the Board Present:

Mike Bishop, Vice President

Destiney Bailey, Secretary

Audrey Bishop, Field Manager

Janelle Rose, Player Agent

### Also Present:

Kristen Taylor, Head of Cheer

Brett Maurer, Head of Flag

### Absent:

Jenn Melton, President

Victoria Mingo- Williams, Concessions Manager

Trevor Bailey, Head of Tackle Football

### Approval of Minutes

Janelle Rose makes a motion to approve the minutes from the 09-11-2023. Seconded by Audrey Bishop. Motion passed unanimously.

### Approval of Agenda

Destiney Bailey moved to approve the agenda for today's meeting. Seconded by Janelle Rose. Motion passed unanimously.

### Board Reports

Vice President – Mike Bishop

- Nothing new to add.

Secretary – Destiney Bailey

- Equipment collection will be Monday and Tuesday next week for tackle football. I spoke with Mike and he states we can use his trailer to put all equipment in and take it to storage at once.
- Also we never received equipment back from the ONeil family. Mike will reach out if equipment is not returned and speak to the family about turning in volunteer check in for that.
- I will reach out to Player Prints for the Cheer Competition shirts, and get those ordered.

- I did reach out to see if they would want to be a vendor for that day but they are unable to at this time.

Field Manager- Audrey Bishop

- Nothing new to add.

Player Agent- Janelle Rose

- Needs to know as far as concessions what we are looking at for the cheer competition. Kristen states walking tacos, pizza and popcorn. Will be fine for that day since we only have the concessions in the commons area.
- Also wants to reach out to Jenn to get the letter to ask stores for donations for our cooler of cheer.
- Since we are extending the fundraiser will assign families tickets for those who have not collected any yet. Gives incentive for families to get them out there.

### Heads of Football and Cheer Reports

#### Head of Cheer- Kristen Taylor

- Cheer Comp-
  - Looking to start about 10 am doors open at 8:30, we start about 7:30. Set up the night before.
  - So far we have competing Lake Fenton, Grand Blanc, Durand, Brandon, Kearsley, and Us.
  - 14 Intro to Cheer
  - 9 Freshman
  - 9 JV
  - Mike to reach out to Casey about moving blue cheer mats to high school
  - Destiney will request the teachers lounge at the high school for Sunday 22nd for the Cheer League Meeting.
  - We will need to purchase medals and trophies for competition.
  - Will need 9 trophies total
  - 28 medals X2 for Freshman and Jv
  - 17 medals for flag
  - Kristen will look into these, will look into cheer bow keychains as medals.
  - Scott Blaska suggested looking into MI Lazor Engraving on Grange Hall.
  - Audrey reminds the cheer comp is \$5 to get in a person.
- Audrey asks for dibs volunteer positions what is needed:
  - Floater
  - Concessions
  - 3 for Doors
  - Checkin doors
  - Announcer
  - Spiritwear table
  - Cooler of cheer table (Have cooler available, with picture of contents).

#### Head of Flag- Brett Maurer

- Is still waiting on the check for the Chiddester family. States he will reach out to Jenn for the check for this.

## Old Business

- Banquet dates-
  - Via text message Jenn states Holly Academy can fit 220 people.
  - Kristen suggests doing cheer 3-4, with football to follow at 5:30- 9. Starting with flag football.
  - Destiney suggests having flag will go at the same time with cheer, with Freshman and Jv tackle we are at about 60-80 players alone not counting families.
  - Suggest cheer and flag 3-4:30 and tackle to follow 5:30-9.
  - Janelle suggests having volunteer spots for banquet day as a way for parents to help.
  - \$25 per family, Destiney will send out a forum for parents to register.
  - Pasta from Red Devil, pizza from Little Caesars and make the salad and get desserts and rolls and water from Sam's Club.
  
- Voting on combining Parent Agent and Player Agent Position-
  - **Mike Bishop makes a motion to combine the Parent Agent position with the Player Agent position, thus creating 1 position. Seconded by Destiney Bailey. Motion passed unanimously.**
  
- Voting on Head of Tackle, Cheer, & Flag positions -
  - **Destiney Bailey makes motion to add the Head of Tackle, Head of Cheer, and Head of Flag position as executive board positions. Seconded by Audrey Bishop.**

## New Business

### Public comment

- Dan Couchman wants to discuss cutting teams for next year. Mike states that this was something Trevor and he had gone back and forth on. The decision had to be made so with the numbers we had at the beginning of the season it seemed to be the right decision.
- Scott Blaska asks for next year can we look to increase the number at which we split? Mike states yes next year we can make that decision.
- Scott suggests making a wait list once we hit the cut off number for a team.
- Krsiten states that coaches will have to communicate with parents that without splitting teams your player may not see as much field time. Scott states that this is something that will need to be discussed but at that point we at least won't be putting kids in positions that could cause them harm. Mike states we need to just make sure coaches stick to rotating kids.
- Scott Blaska, Dan Sanderson, and Dan Couchman state that next year we should incorporate that head coaches attend the monthly board meetings. If they are unable they elect a team representative ( being another coach). This way keeps all teams involved in what is happening throughout the year.
- Destiney thinks this is a great idea and would help with relaying information.
- **Mike Bishop makes a motion for every head coach from Cheer, Flag and Tackle to become a Trustee Board member. Seconded by Janelle Rose. Motion passed unanimously.**

## Adjournment

Meeting adjourned by Mike Bishop at 7:50 p.m.

I respectfully submit the PROPOSED minutes as an accurate account of the business conducted by the Holly

Stampede Youth Football and Cheer Board of Directors during the October 9th , 2023, Regular Board Meeting.

Submitted By: Destiney Bailey – Secretary Date: 10/9/2023.